
 

 
 

 

 

Informal Consultative Meeting of 
Audit Committee 
 
 

Thursday 28th July 2022 
 

10.00 am 
 

A virtual meeting via Zoom Meeting 
Software 

 

 

 
The following members are requested to attend this meeting: 
 

Robin Bastable 
Mike Best 
Dave Bulmer 
Brian Hamilton 

Mike Hewitson 
Tim Kerley 
Tony Lock 
Paul Maxwell 
 

Colin Winder 
Vacancy 
Derek Yeomans (IM) 

 
Any members of the public wishing to address the meeting at Public Question Time 
need to email democracy@southsomerset.gov.uk by 9.00am Wednesday 27th July 
2022. 
 
The meeting will be viewable online by selecting the committee meeting at: 
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCSDst3IHGj9WoGnwJGF_soA 
 
For further information on the items to be discussed, please contact 
democracy@southsomerset.gov.uk 
 

This Agenda was issued on Wednesday 20 July 2022. 
 

Jane Portman, Chief Executive Officer 

 

This information is also available on our website  
www.southsomerset.gov.uk and via the mod.gov app 

Public Document Pack

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCSDst3IHGj9WoGnwJGF_soA
mailto:democracy@southsomerset.gov.uk
http://www.southsomerset.gov.uk/


Information for the Public 
 
In light of the coronavirus pandemic (COVID-19), Audit Committee will meet virtually via video-
conferencing to consider reports. As of 7 May 2021 some interim arrangements are in place for 
committee meetings. 
 
At the meeting of Full Council on 15 April 2021 it was agreed to make the following changes to 
the Council’s Constitution: 
 

a) To continue to enable members to hold remote, virtual meetings using available 
technology; 
 

b) To amend Part 3 (Responsibility for Functions) of the Council’s Constitution to allow 
those remote meetings to function as consultative bodies and delegate decisions, 
including Executive and Quasi-Judicial decisions, that would have been taken by those 
meetings if the Local Authorities and Police and Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of 
Local Authority and Police and Crime Panel Meetings) (England and Wales) Regulations 
2020 had continued in force to the Chief Executive (or the relevant Director in the Chief 
Executive’s absence) in consultation with those meetings and those members to whom 
the decision would otherwise have been delegated under Part 3 of the Constitution; 
 

c) The delegated authority given under (b) will expire on 31 July 2021 unless continued by a 
future decision of this Council; 
 

For full details and to view the report please see - 
https://modgov.southsomerset.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=137&MId=2981&Ver=4 
 
Further to the above, at the meeting of Full Council on 8 July 2021, it was agreed to extend the 
arrangements for a further 6 months to 8 January 2022. For full details and to view the report 
please see -  
https://modgov.southsomerset.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=137&MId=3033&Ver=4 
 
Further to the above, at the meeting of Full Council on 16 December 2021, it was agreed to 
extend the arrangements for a further 6 months to 8 July 2022 for all meetings apart from Full 
Council - Full Council will be in person. For full details and to view the report please see -  
https://modgov.southsomerset.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=137&MId=2991&Ver=4 
 
Further to the above, at the meeting of Full Council on 16 June 2022, it was agreed to extend 
the arrangements to 21 July 2022 for all meetings apart from Full Council – Full Council will be in 
person. For full details and to view the report please see – 
https://modgov.southsomerset.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=137&MId=3233&Ver=4 
 
 
 
Information about Audit Committee 
 
Statement of purpose  
 
Our audit committee is a key component of South Somerset District Council’s corporate 
governance. It provides an independent and high-level focus on the audit, assurance and 
reporting arrangements that underpin good governance and financial standards.  
 
The purpose of our audit committee is to provide independent assurance to the members of the 
adequacy of the risk management framework and the internal control environment. It provides 
independent review of South Somerset District Council’s governance, risk management and 
control frameworks and oversees the financial reporting and annual governance processes. It 

https://modgov.southsomerset.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=137&MId=2981&Ver=4
https://modgov.southsomerset.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=137&MId=3033&Ver=4
https://modgov.southsomerset.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=137&MId=2991&Ver=4
https://modgov.southsomerset.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=137&MId=3233&Ver=4


 

 

oversees internal audit and external audit, helping to ensure efficient and effective assurance 
arrangements are in place. 
 
The Terms of Reference of the Audit Committee are (as revised and agreed at Full Council in 
March 2022): 
 
 
1. Governance, risk and control  
 

1.1 To review the council’s corporate governance arrangements against the good 
governance framework, including the ethical framework and consider the local code 
of governance.  

1.2 To review the AGS prior to approval and consider whether it properly reflects the risk 
environment and supporting assurances, taking into account internal audit’s opinion 
on the overall adequacy and effectiveness of the council’s framework of governance, 
risk management and control.  

1.3 To consider the council’s arrangements to secure value for money and review 
assurances and assessments on the effectiveness of these arrangements.  

1.4 To consider the council’s framework of assurance and ensure that it adequately 
addresses the risks and priorities of the council.  

1.5 To monitor the effective development and operation of risk management in the 
council.  

1.6 To monitor progress in addressing risk-related issues reported to the committee.  
1.7 To consider reports on the effectiveness of internal controls and monitor the 

implementation of agreed actions.  
1.8 To review the assessment of fraud risks and potential harm to the council from fraud 

and corruption.  
1.9 To monitor the counter-fraud strategy, actions and resources.  
1.10 To review the governance and assurance arrangements for significant partnerships 

or collaborations.  
 
2. Internal audit  
 

2.1 To approve the internal audit charter.  

2.2  To review proposals made in relation to the appointment of external providers of 
internal audit services and to make recommendations.  

2.3 To approve the risk-based internal audit plan, including internal audit’s resource 
requirements, the approach to using other sources of assurance and any work 
required to place reliance upon those other sources.  

2.4 To approve significant interim changes to the risk-based internal audit plan and 
resource requirements.  

2.5 To make appropriate enquiries of both management and the head of internal audit to 
determine if there are any inappropriate scope or resource limitations.  

2.6 To consider any impairments to independence or objectivity arising from additional 
roles or responsibilities outside of internal auditing of the head of internal audit. To 
approve and periodically review safeguards to limit such impairments. 

2.7 To consider reports from the head of internal audit on internal audit’s performance 
during the year, including the performance of external providers of internal audit 
services. These will include:  

a) updates on the work of internal audit including key findings, issues of concern 
and action in hand as a result of internal audit work  

b) regular reports on the results of the QAIP  

c) reports on instances where the internal audit function does not conform to the 
PSIAS and LGAN, considering whether the non-conformance is significant 
enough that it must be included in the AGS.  



2.8  To consider the head of internal audit’s annual report:  

a) The statement of the level of conformance with the PSIAS and LGAN and the 
results of the QAIP that support the statement – these will indicate the 
reliability of the conclusions of internal audit.  

b) The opinion on the overall adequacy and effectiveness of the council’s 
framework of governance, risk management and control together with the 
summary of the work supporting the opinion – these will assist the committee 
in reviewing the AGS.  

2.9  To consider summaries of specific internal audit reports as requested.  

2.10  To receive reports outlining the action taken where the head of internal audit has 
concluded that management has accepted a level of risk that may be unacceptable 
to the authority or there are concerns about progress with the implementation of 
agreed actions.  

2.11  To contribute to the QAIP and in particular, to the external quality assessment of 
internal audit that takes place at least once every five years.  

2.12  To consider a report on the effectiveness of internal audit to support the AGS, where 
required to do so by the Accounts and Audit Regulations (see Appendix A).  

2.13  To provide free and unfettered access to the audit committee chair for the head of 
internal audit, including the opportunity for a private meeting with the committee.  

 
3. External audit  
 

3.1  To support the independence of external audit through consideration of the external 
auditor’s annual assessment of its independence and review of any issues raised by 
PSAA or the authority’s auditor panel as appropriate.  

3.2 To consider the external auditor’s annual letter, relevant reports and the report to 
those charged with governance.  

3.3 To consider specific reports as agreed with the external auditor.  

3.4 To comment on the scope and depth of external audit work and to ensure it gives 
value for money.  

3.5 To commission work from internal and external audit.  

3.6 To advise and recommend on the effectiveness of relationships between external 
and internal audit and other inspection agencies or relevant bodies. 

 
4. Financial reporting  
 

4.1 To review the annual statement of accounts. Specifically, to consider whether 
appropriate accounting policies have been followed and whether there are concerns 
arising from the financial statements or from the audit that need to be brought to the 
attention of the council.  

4.2 To consider the external auditor’s report to those charged with governance on issues 
arising from the audit of the accounts.  

4.3 To review and recommend to Council changes to Financial Procedure Rules and 
Procurement Procedure Rules. 

 
5. Treasury Management 
 

5.1 To provide a scrutiny role in Treasury Management matters including regular 
monitoring of treasury activity and practices. 



 

 

5.2 The committee will also review and recommend the Annual Treasury Management 
Strategy Statement and Investment Strategy, MRP Strategy, and Prudential 
Indicators to Council. 

 
6. Accountability arrangements  
 

6.1 To report to those charged with governance on the committee’s findings, conclusions 
and recommendations concerning the adequacy and effectiveness of their 
governance, risk management and internal control frameworks, financial reporting 
arrangements, and internal and external audit functions.  

6.2 To report to full council on a regular basis on the committee’s performance in relation 
to the terms of reference and the effectiveness of the committee in meeting its 
purpose.  

6.3 To publish an annual report on the work of the committee. 
 
 
 

Members questions on reports prior to the Meeting 
 

Members of the Committee are requested to contact report authors on points of clarification prior 
to the Committee meeting. 
 

 

Audit Committee 
 
Meetings of the Audit Committee are usually held bi-monthly including at least one meeting with 
the Council’s external auditor, although in practice the external auditor attends more frequently. 
However during the coronavirus pandemic these meetings will be held remotely via Zoom video-
conferencing and the starting time may vary.  
 
Agendas and minutes of this committee are published on the Council’s website at 
http://modgov.southsomerset.gov.uk/ieDocHome.aspx?bcr=1 
 
Agendas and minutes can also be viewed via the mod.gov app (free) available for iPads and 
Android devices. Search for ‘mod.gov’ in the app store for your device, install, and select ‘South 
Somerset’ from the list of publishers and then select the committees of interest. A wi-fi signal will 
be required for a very short time to download an agenda but once downloaded, documents will 
be viewable offline. 
 

 

Public participation at meetings (held via Zoom) 
 

Public question time 

 
We recognise that these are challenging times but we still value the public’s contribution to our 
virtual meetings.  
 
If you would like to address the virtual meeting during Public Question Time, please email 
democracy@southsomerset.gov.uk by 9.00am on Wednesday 27th July 2022. When you have 
registered, the Chairman will invite you to speak at the appropriate time during the virtual 
meeting.  
 

http://modgov.southsomerset.gov.uk/ieDocHome.aspx?bcr=1
mailto:democracy@southsomerset.gov.uk


The period allowed for participation in Public Question Time shall not exceed 15 minutes except 
with the consent of the Chairman and members of the Committee. Each individual speaker shall 
be restricted to a total of three minutes. 
 
This meeting will be streamed online via YouTube at: 
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCSDst3IHGj9WoGnwJGF_soA 
 
Virtual meeting etiquette:  
 

 Consider joining the meeting early to ensure your technology is working correctly. 

 Please note that we will mute all public attendees to minimise background noise.  If you 
have registered to speak during the virtual meeting, the Chairman or Administrator will 
un-mute your microphone at the appropriate time.  We also respectfully request that you 
turn off video cameras until asked to speak. 

 Each individual speaker shall be restricted to a total of three minutes. 

 When speaking, keep your points clear and concise. 

 Please speak clearly – the Councillors are interested in your comments. 
 
 

 

Recording and photography at council meetings 
 
Recording of council meetings is permitted, however anyone wishing to do so should let the 
Chairperson of the meeting know prior to the start of the meeting. The recording should be overt 
and clearly visible to anyone at the meeting, but non-disruptive. If someone is recording the 
meeting, the Chairman will make an announcement at the beginning of the meeting. If anyone 
making public representation does not wish to be recorded they must let the Chairperson know. 
 
The full ‘Policy on Audio/Visual Recording and Photography at Council Meetings’ can be viewed 
online at:  
http://modgov.southsomerset.gov.uk/documents/s3327/Policy%20on%20the%20recording%20of
%20council%20meetings.pdf 
 
 
 
 
 

Ordnance Survey mapping/map data included within this publication is provided by South Somerset District Council 
under licence from the Ordnance Survey in order to fulfil its public function to undertake its statutory functions on 
behalf of the district.  Persons viewing this mapping should contact Ordnance Survey copyright for advice where 
they wish to licence Ordnance Survey mapping/map data for their own use. South Somerset District Council - 
LA100019471 - 2022. 
 

 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCSDst3IHGj9WoGnwJGF_soA
http://modgov.southsomerset.gov.uk/documents/s3327/Policy%20on%20the%20recording%20of%20council%20meetings.pdf
http://modgov.southsomerset.gov.uk/documents/s3327/Policy%20on%20the%20recording%20of%20council%20meetings.pdf


 

 

Informal Consultative Meeting of Audit Committee 
 
Thursday 28 July 2022 
 
Agenda 
 

Preliminary Items 
 
 

1.   Minutes  
 
To approve as a correct record the minutes of the previous meeting held on 30th June 2022. 

2.   Apologies for Absence  
 

3.   Declarations of Interest  
 
In accordance with the Council's current Code of Conduct (as amended 26 February 2015), 
which includes all the provisions relating to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPI), personal and 
prejudicial interests, Members are asked to declare any DPI and also any personal interests 
(and whether or not such personal interests are also "prejudicial") in relation to any matter on the 
agenda for this meeting.   

4.   Public Question Time  
 

5.   Date of Next Meeting  
 
Councillors are requested to note that there will be a Special Meeting of the Audit Committee at 
10.00am on Friday 2nd September 2022. 

The next scheduled meeting of the Audit Committee will be held at 10.00am on Thursday       
22nd September 2022. 

Items for Discussion 
 

6.   Briefing on Progress on Preparing the 2021/22 Statement of Accounts & 
Update on 2020/21 Audit of Accounts (Pages 8 - 11) 
 

7.   Risk Management Update Q1 2022/23 (Pages 12 - 34) 
 

8.   Audit Committee Forward Plan (Pages 35 - 38) 
 
 



 

 

 
 
 

 

Briefing on Progress on Preparing the 2021/22 Statement of 
Accounts & Update on 2020/21 Audit of Accounts 

 

Officers will provide a verbal update on progress regarding preparation of the 2021/22 

statement of accounts. 

There will also be a joint update from officers of Grant Thornton and SSDC on the 

position of the 2020/21 audit of Accounts. 

 
 
 

An external audit update from Grant Thornton is attached for information. 

Page 8

Agenda Item 6



Year ended 31 March 2021

South Somerset District Council

28 July 2022

External Audit Update for
South Somerset District Council

P
age 9



© 2021 Grant Thornton UK LLP.

Commercial in confidence

1. External Audit Progress at 20 July 2022

2020-21 As discussed with the Audit Committee at the meeting on 9 May 2022, we were working towards completion of the audit work in time to sign the accounts 
on 28 July 2022. This report provides a further update on the progress of the audit and sets out the reasons why this revised timescale will not be met. 

In order to be in a position to issue our opinion we allocated two weeks worth of resources to the audit to complete the outstanding tasks. While a number 
of these were able to be completed, we received an updated set of draft accounts where we could not trace the amendments processed by the Council 
back to the changes that we had previously agreed. We are still awaiting an explanation from officers as to what these unexpected amendments relate to, 
although we have received verbal assurances that these are all appropriate and can be fully explained. 

In other respects, good progress has been made and the outstanding audit work is now limited to:  

• the outcome of our internal expert’s review of the Opium Power valuation model being received and any issues arising being satisfactorily addressed by 
officers. We obtained an updated model from management in early June 2022. However, the review of this was delayed due to sickness, annual leave 
commitments and the need for a clarification meeting between officers and our internal expert. Our detailed review of the model commenced in early 
July 2022. 

• Given changes may be required to the Group accounts as a result of the Opium power review, our work over the group statements will be completed 
after we are satisfied with the valuation of Group PPE.

• We are awaiting a final set of accounts with all adjustments explained so that we can reconcile them to our audit work.

We have agreed with management that we are now seeking to complete the audit in time for an extraordinary Audit Committee at the end of August 2022. 

22

P
age 10



grantthornton.co.uk

© 2021 Grant Thornton UK LLP.

‘Grant Thornton’ refers to the brand under which the Grant Thornton member firms provide assurance, tax and advisory services to their clients and/or refers to one or more member firms, as the context 
requires. Grant Thornton UK LLP is a member firm of Grant Thornton International Ltd (GTIL). GTIL and the member firms are not a worldwide partnership. GTIL and each member firm is a separate legal 
entity. Services are delivered by the member firms. GTIL does not provide services to clients. GTIL and its member firms are not agents of, and do not obligate, one another and are not liable for one 
another’s acts or omissions. 

P
age 11



 

 

 
 
 

 

 Risk Management Update Q1 2022/23 
  
Strategic Director: Nicola Hix - Strategy and Commissioning 
Service Manager: Brendan Downes - Lead Specialist, Procurement, Performance & 

Change 
Lead Officer: Brendan Downes - Lead Specialist, Procurement, Performance & 

Change 
Contact Details: brendan.downes@southsomerset.gov.uk 

 
Purpose of the Report 
 
This report is provided to inform Audit Committee of status of the Strategic and 
Corporate Risk Register at close of Q1 22/23.  
 

Public Interest 
 
Effective risk management will help to ensure that the Council maximises its 
opportunities and minimises the impact of the risks it faces, thereby improving our 
ability to deliver key priorities, improve outcomes for residents, maintain good 
governance and minimise any damage to its reputation.  
 

Recommendations 

1. Audit Committee note and comment to the SSDC Strategic & Corporate Risk profile 

at close of Q1 22/23.  

2. Audit Committee advise what level of detail on individual risks they require in future 

reports. 

Background 
 

Risk: “The effect of uncertainty on objectives, often described by an event or a change 

in circumstances”  

 

Risk Management: “Coordinated activities to direct and control an organisation with 

regard to risk” 

 

Report Detail 
 
3. The attached report provides a summary of the SSDC strategic and corporate risks 

as recorded in the authorities risk system on the 11th July 2022.  This consists of 

11 strategic and 22 corporate risks.  

 

 

 

Page 12

Agenda Item 7



 

 

 

 

4. Strategic risks would typically include material risks to the organisation, community 

or the overarching corporate objectives, with a longer-term perspective (usually a 

future impact over 3 to 5 years).  Strategic risks also include any category risks that 

have been escalated. Strategic risks are owned and managed by members of the 

Senior Leadership Team. 

 

5. Category Risk can be described as common risks that may impact across a number 

of areas of the organisation and that require a consolidated corporate response or 

action plan, and where their impact will be in the shorter term (1-2 years).  These 

risks are typically managed by members of the Leadership Management Team.  

 
6. The summary pages of the attached report illustrate the overall risk position and 

risk exposure across the 7 groups of risk recorded at the council, a comparison risk 

matrix (“5x5 tables”) showing the inherent and residual risk positions, as well as a 

table which will illustrate any changes in residual risk score since the previous 

reporting quarter.   

 
7. The report then provides further detail on specific risks under each category.  This 

includes risk title, risk owners, cause and effect statements as well as the inherent 

risk score (risk assessment before any existing control actions have been applied) 

and the residual risk score (risk assessment taking existing controls into account.) 

Note that the risk report does not currently provide detail on existing risk controls 

or specific risk mitigations / action plans, but this detail can be provided on request.  

 
8. For context it may be of interest to advise that – in addition to the 33 strategic and 

corporate risks included in the report - the full risk data-set for the authority now 

includes a further 168 active project risks which have been identified across 20 

capital projects.  These are reported through their own project governance and are 

also integral to the new platform for monitoring delivery of corporate projects so are 

excluded from this report, but further detail on project risks can be provided on 

request. It is expected that integrating project risk registers into the same risk data 

set as strategic and corporate risks will help reduce duplications of risks across the 

council, provide greater oversight for the organisation of the councils' overall risk 

exposure and focus attention on the most impactful risks and delivery of their 

mitigating actions.  

 

Financial Implications 
 
None 
 
 
 

Page 13



 

 

 

Council Plan Implications  
 
Include links to Council Plan 2020 – 2024 – which can be found on the staff portal at 
this link: Council Plan | South Somerset District Council  
 

Carbon Emissions and Climate Change Implications  
 
None 
 

Equality and Diversity Implications 

 

Background Papers 

Presentation showing status of the Strategic and Corporate risks register at close of 
Q1 22/23.  

An Equality Impact Relevance Check Form has been completed in 
respect of the Proposal? 
 

No 

The Impact Relevance Check indicated that a full EIA was required? 
 

No 

If an EIA was not required please attach the Impact Relevance Check Form as an 
Appendix to this report and provide a brief summary of its findings in the comments 
box below. 

If an EIA was required please attach the completed EIA form as an Appendix to this 
report and provide a brief summary of the result of your Equality Impact Assessment 
in the comment box below.  

Additional Comments 

It is my understanding that a risk report does not require assessment.  

Page 14

https://www.southsomerset.gov.uk/your-council/your-council-plan-and-strategies/council-plan/


SSDC Strategic and Corporate Risks 
Status on Q1. 2022-23

Brendan Downes  
Lead Specialist – Procurement, Performance and Change  
South Somerset District Council

P
age 15



P
age 16

https://app.powerbi.com/groups/me/reports/08b6b337-71f9-4eaf-8925-57b5211f10b0/?pbi_source=PowerPoint


P
age 17

https://app.powerbi.com/groups/me/reports/08b6b337-71f9-4eaf-8925-57b5211f10b0/?pbi_source=PowerPoint


P
age 18

https://app.powerbi.com/groups/me/reports/08b6b337-71f9-4eaf-8925-57b5211f10b0/?pbi_source=PowerPoint


P
age 19

https://app.powerbi.com/groups/me/reports/08b6b337-71f9-4eaf-8925-57b5211f10b0/?pbi_source=PowerPoint


P
age 20

https://app.powerbi.com/groups/me/reports/08b6b337-71f9-4eaf-8925-57b5211f10b0/?pbi_source=PowerPoint


P
age 21

https://app.powerbi.com/groups/me/reports/08b6b337-71f9-4eaf-8925-57b5211f10b0/?pbi_source=PowerPoint


P
age 22

https://app.powerbi.com/groups/me/reports/08b6b337-71f9-4eaf-8925-57b5211f10b0/?pbi_source=PowerPoint


P
age 23

https://app.powerbi.com/groups/me/reports/08b6b337-71f9-4eaf-8925-57b5211f10b0/?pbi_source=PowerPoint


P
age 24

https://app.powerbi.com/groups/me/reports/08b6b337-71f9-4eaf-8925-57b5211f10b0/?pbi_source=PowerPoint


P
age 25

https://app.powerbi.com/groups/me/reports/08b6b337-71f9-4eaf-8925-57b5211f10b0/?pbi_source=PowerPoint


P
age 26

https://app.powerbi.com/groups/me/reports/08b6b337-71f9-4eaf-8925-57b5211f10b0/?pbi_source=PowerPoint


P
age 27

https://app.powerbi.com/groups/me/reports/08b6b337-71f9-4eaf-8925-57b5211f10b0/?pbi_source=PowerPoint


P
age 28

https://app.powerbi.com/groups/me/reports/08b6b337-71f9-4eaf-8925-57b5211f10b0/?pbi_source=PowerPoint


P
age 29

https://app.powerbi.com/groups/me/reports/08b6b337-71f9-4eaf-8925-57b5211f10b0/?pbi_source=PowerPoint


P
age 30

https://app.powerbi.com/groups/me/reports/08b6b337-71f9-4eaf-8925-57b5211f10b0/?pbi_source=PowerPoint


P
age 31

https://app.powerbi.com/groups/me/reports/08b6b337-71f9-4eaf-8925-57b5211f10b0/?pbi_source=PowerPoint


P
age 32

https://app.powerbi.com/groups/me/reports/08b6b337-71f9-4eaf-8925-57b5211f10b0/?pbi_source=PowerPoint


P
age 33

https://app.powerbi.com/groups/me/reports/08b6b337-71f9-4eaf-8925-57b5211f10b0/?pbi_source=PowerPoint


P
age 34

https://app.powerbi.com/groups/me/reports/08b6b337-71f9-4eaf-8925-57b5211f10b0/?pbi_source=PowerPoint


 

 

 

Audit Committee Forward Plan  
 

SLT Lead: Karen Watling, Chief Finance Officer 
Lead Officer: Michelle Mainwaring, Case Officer (Strategy & Commissioning) 
Contact Details: michelle.mainwaring@southsomerset.gov.uk 
 

Purpose of the Report 
 
This report informs Members of the agreed Audit Committee Forward Plan. 

 
Recommendations 

Members are asked to note and comment upon the proposed Audit Committee 
Forward Plan as attached.  

Audit Committee Forward Plan   

 
The forward plan sets out items and issues to be discussed over the coming few 
months and is reviewed annually. 
 
Items marked in italics are not yet confirmed. 

 
Background Papers  
 
None. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 35

Agenda Item 8



 

 

Audit Committee Forward Plan  
 

Meeting Date Item Responsible Officer 

2nd 
September 
2022 

2020/21 External Audit Findings Report 
Barrie Morris, Director, and Beth 
Garner, Manager (Grant Thornton) 

2020/21 External Auditors’ Annual Report 
(to go to full Council) 

Barrie Morris, Director, and Beth 
Garner, Manager (Grant Thornton) 

Management Response to 2020/21 
External Audit Findings and Annual Report 
(tbc) 

Chief Executive 
Chief Finance Officer 
Monitoring Officer 

Approval of 2020/21 audited Statement of 
Accounts  

Chief Finance Officer and Lead 
Specialist – Finance (Deputy S151 
Officer) 

Approval of 2020/21 Annual Governance 
Statement  

Chief Executive and Monitoring 
Officer 

2020/21 VFM Audit 
Chief Executive, Chief Finance 
Officer & Monitoring Officer 

Informing the Audit Risk Assessment for 
the 2021-22 external audit 

Chief Finance Officer, Monitoring 
Officer and Chief Executive 

2020/21 Housing Benefits Certificate of 
Claims Report  

Lead Specialist Finance (Deputy 
S151 Officer) 

 

22nd 
September 
2022 

2021/22 unaudited Statement of Accounts 
for 2021/22 

Chief Finance Officer and Lead 
Specialist – Finance (Deputy S151 
Officer) 

2021/22 Draft Annual Governance 
Statement  

Chief Executive, Monitoring Officer, 
and Chief Finance Officer 

2022/23 Q2: Internal Audit Progress 
Report  

Alistair Woodland, Assistant 
Director (SWAP) 

Risk Management Update Q2 2022/23 
 

Lead Specialist, PPC 

A briefing on SSDC Opium Power Ltd 
Chief Finance Officer, Lead 
Specialist - Finance (Deputy S151 
Officer) 

 

Page 36



 

24th 
November 
2022 

 

2022/23 Treasury Management mid-year 
treasury performance and strategy update 

 

 

Lead Specialist Finance (Deputy 
S151 Officer) 

 

26th January 
2023 

2021/22 External Audit Findings Report 
Barrie Morris, Director, and Beth 
Garner, Manager (Grant Thornton) 

2021/22 External Auditors’ Annual Report 
(to go to full Council) 

Barrie Morris, Director, and Beth 
Garner, Manager (Grant Thornton) 

Approval of 2021/22 audited Statement of 
Accounts  

Chief Finance Officer and Lead 
Specialist – Finance (Deputy S151 
Officer) 

Approval of 2021/22 Annual Governance 
Statement 

Chief Executive, Monitoring Officer 
and Chief Finance Officer 

2021/22 Housing Benefits Certificate of 
Claims Report (tbc) 

Lead Specialist Finance (Deputy 
S151 Officer) 

2022/23 Q3: Internal Audit Progress 
Report 

Alistair Woodland, Assistant 
Director (SWAP) 

Risk Management Update Q3 2022/23 
Lead Specialist, PPC 

Update on Improving Environmental 
Services and Corporate Governance 

Chief Executive, Director Strategy 
Support and Environmental 
Services 

 

23rd March 
2023 

2022/23 Annual Health & Safety Update  
Lead Specialist – Strategic Planning 

2022/23 Annual Civil Contingencies  
Lead Specialist – Strategic Planning 

2022/23 Annual Whistleblowing Update 
Monitoring Officer 

2022/23 Internal Audit Outturn Report 
Alistair Woodland, Assistant 
Director (SWAP) 

2022/23 Q4 Risk Management Update  
Lead Specialist, PPC 

Page 37



 

2022/23 Internal Audit Annual Opinion 
Report 

Alistair Woodland, Assistant 
Director (SWAP) 

2022/23 Draft Annual Governance 
Statement  

Note: expect supplementary change order 
provisions will require the dissolving councils 
to prepare and approve their final Annual 
Governance Statement by 31 March 2023 

Chief Executive, Monitoring Officer 
and Chief Finance Officer 

 

Page 38


	Agenda
	6 Briefing on Progress on Preparing the 2021/22 Statement of Accounts & Update on 2020/21 Audit of Accounts
	South Somerset DC External Audit Update July 2022

	7 Risk Management Update Q1 2022/23
	SSDC Risk Report Q1 2022-23 Rev 2

	8 Audit Committee Forward Plan

